From: Samuel.Pacchioli@flhealth.gov
To:

Subject: FW: Re: Audit Miami

Date: Wed, 15 Oct 2014 12:20:03 +0000

When | receive the results | will let you know what they are.

Inspector Pacchioli

From: Hylton, Tara

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 4:25 PM
To: Pacchioli, Samuel

Subject: RE: Re: Audit Miami

In our last correspondence, I did indicate that the program in question by Ms. Futeras
would be included in this year’s audit. I can submit to your attention audit findings.

Tara

Tara Hylton, MPH

Cancer Epidemiologist

Bureau of Epidemiology

Division of Disease Control and Health Protection
Florida Department of Health

4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #A-12

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1720

Telephone: (850) 245-4444 ext. 2441

Fax: (850) 922-9299

FCDS web site: http://www.fcds.med.miami.edu


http://www.fcds.med.miami.edu/

The Florida Cancer Data System Home Page

www.fcds.med.miami.edu

Home page for the Florida Cancer Data System

From: Pacchioli, Samuel

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 3:13 PM
To: Hylton, Tara

Subject: Re: Audit Miami

Bases on the information provided by Ms. Futerfas have you determined if you’re going to audit
that program.

Samuel Pacchioli

Inspector Specialist

Office of Inspector General

Mailing: 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin A03
Physical: 4052 Bald Cypress Way

2nd Floor, Suite 210D

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1704
Telephone: (850) 245-4444, Ext. 2149
Fax: (850) 413-8985

E-Mail: Samuel Pacchioli@flhealth.gov



http://www.fcds.med.miami.edu/
mailto:Samuel_Pacchioli@flhealth.gov

